

From: [Allen, Diana](#)
To: [Christina Torres](#)
Subject: RE: FY26 Jail Services, Fees?
Date: Monday, July 7, 2025 10:08:50 AM

**** **WARNING:** External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. ****

Christina,

The Sheriff said that all Inmate Housing Agreements are now at a rate of \$100. Please make that change for the FY26 Amendment.

Sincerely,

Diana Allen

Wise County Asset Manager
940-627-3312

From: Christina Torres <ctorres@co.collin.tx.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 2:11 PM
To: Allen, Diana <diana.allen@co.wise.tx.us>
Subject: FY26 Jail Services, Fees?

Good afternoon!

We're about to start releasing the amendments for FY26 Jail Services. Will Wise County be altering the fees this year as well? Please confirm or if we're staying put with the fees from FY25.

Thanks and have a great weekend!

Christina Torres
Buyer Assistant
Collin County Purchasing
2300 Bloomdale Rd, Ste #3160
McKinney, Texas 75071
Direct: 972-548-4171